

# STREETSBORO BAND BOOSTERS

## SBB 9/14/21 Meeting Minutes

### Regular Monthly Meeting Minutes

Tuesday, September 14, 2021

**Location:** virtual

**Attendees:** , Allison Logan, Sheri Gestring, Rebecca Atkin, Michelle Amato, Brett Dawson, Macie Renee, Laura Dupree, Ginny Maglionico, Sandy Slaughter and Community Members

The meeting was called to order at 6:08PM by booster president Sheri Gestring

**Public Comments:** None

#### **Approval of August Minutes:**

Sheri G. asked for SBB to read over August minutes for approval. All agreed.

#### **I. Treasurer Report: Rebecca Adkins**

( was having technical difficulties with audio, Sheri G read through report)

- Income - \$3831.89
- Expenses - \$2516.04 + \$10150.00 for the trailer payment and logo (\$2715.95 was already designated for trailer fund, plus \$500 donation, \$6835.05 debted from General Fund)
- General Account Balance - \$7828.81
- Uniform Account Balance - \$7989.51
- Travel Account Balance - \$25,129.51 (some of that is sponsorships)
- HS Director Account Balance - \$3000.75
- MS Director Account Balance - \$10,292.32
- CD - \$20,156.68 (from Uniform Fund)

#### **II. Director Report (Brett Dawson)**

- HS Band Update - going well, prepping for 2nd show and senior night
- Thunder Over Aurora 9/25 begins at 7, report 4, leave 5:30.
- MB Final Concert, Wed. 10/20; rain date Thurs. 10/21, 7:00 @ stadium - conglomerate of all music from band season; pregame, shows, stand tunes, etc.
- 5th grade Defer Band Students will be getting instruments in 2 weeks - 56 students signed up. Goal for next year.... to get another 20 or 30.

- Parent Booster Monthly Meeting through Conn-Selmer Institute, 9/15 ~ Building a Plan to Thrive - Meeting is recorded and can be sent to you to watch at a later date if interested.
- Disney Trip
  - preliminary approval to attend next school year ~ 2022-2023
  - Looking into a 4 day trip - hitting all 4 parks, parade at the Magic Kingdom, workshop with a disney artist - 2 ½ hours session with artist who works and performs at disney as an actual musician
  - Possibly having choir going as well, which may save some money on busses having other people to take up the cost of a second bus
  - Dates are fluid, possibly spring break as before still on the table or possibly a different time of year
  - Question Posed - Disney Springs and Dinner? Or go to 4th park that evening?
    - Disney Springs is shopping, this was scheduled due to limited park hours at that time but this may not be the case when the kids go. Response: pose the question to the kids when things become more solidified.
      - Atkins - kids may want to stay in the park and do their thing
      - Dupree- rather stay in the park, when you are outside you waste time unless the park is closing early.

### III. **Assistant Director Report (Allison Logan)**

- 8th grade night was last week, went well, kids were excited and represented
- 7th grade has around the same number as 8th and beginning work on concert music
- 6th grade - a lot of beginners, just under 40 which is great for COVID, Mr. Dawson and Logan co-teach and things are going well.
- Aux purchases
  - update on pole purchases - gold poles email communication - need to be ordered.
  - cold weather leotard - previously purchased by girls, looking into purchasing as part of their uniform, there are currently 10 girls to begin purchase @ approx \$20 per leotard. Concern: students need to understand that it is now part of the uniform and stays with the uniform.

VOTE: Motion made for SBB to purchase as part of uniform out of uniform fund by Michelle Amato; Rebecca Atkins second; All in favor - motion passed

Logan will follow up with Sheri on placing order.

### IV. **President Report: (President Sheri Gestring)**

- Trailer Contract with District/Board meeting - attended meeting and gave short presentation on trailer and that Maplewood students are outfitting it.
  - Contract for the band trailer was approved via email and signed at the last board meeting.
  - District is figuring out the driver, has sent in paperwork for plates and has gotten insurance

- TX Roadhouse Fundraiser - last year was successful fundraiser to sell rolls, last week a representative called and said that they need to cancel due to lack of supply
  - Ginny Maglionico fundraiser ideas:
    - 30 day lotto fundraiser that pairs with pick 3 ohio lotto, concerns about gambling? Not a national entity. Worth looking into.
    - Contacting DQ - for the month of Nov. - rounding up customer bill and proceeds go to band
    - Calendar Fundraiser - each band member contributes gift card, each day of the calendar is assigned a day, tickets are sold for the calendar
- Dine to Donate - DQ - haven't heard back, Texas Roadhouse - not sure of success because it is not local. Possibly check with more local locations
- Applebee's Breakfast Fundraiser - band students work the fundraiser - check on - **yes**
- Sandy Slaughter fundraiser Idea: Laundry Detergent Fundraiser - email info to Sheri - question about logistics with picking up and transporting items
- Band Cards
  - Need more ideas....
  - are not selling well - only sold 17 online
  - Dawson will talk to Bob Long to announce at the games, Logan will announce at MS, possibly send out a remind message
- Parent Volunteers: one parent from each family to volunteer for an event, we would be able to cover all of our needs.
  - Dawson - Call list for a more personal interaction - need to check if numbers can be given out.
  - Atkins - extra credit for parent volunteer - can't offer through class due to inequity.
- Rookie Notes - Dupree - count number of rookie notes already made
- New Sound System Quote - \$1600 - \$3000 - re-explore before marching band season, good to look at in person because there are a lot of details.
- New Drum heads - approx \$350
  - **Motion to approve \$500 for replacement drum heads - Amoto, second Atkins - motion approved.**
- Park Event - Sunday, October 24 - 12 - 4; Paws and Pals in the Park geared to families, vendor table to sell band cards and t-shirts, Dupree may be able to volunteer

**V. Vice Presidents Report: (VP Michelle Amatto)-**

- Working on Dine to Donate with local hopefully starting

**VI. Secretary Report: (Brenna Brown) –**

- Completing minutes using recording

**VII. Auxiliary Director Report - None - (Macie Renee)**

**VIII. Committee Reports**

- **Concessions (Rebecca Atkins/Apryl Lytle)**

- Needs help for the concession
- **Co-Chair (vacant)**
- **Website/Social Media (Stone Dupree, Chair)**
  - Looks great!
- **Co-Chair (vacant)**
- **50/50 & Co-Chair (Michelle Amato)**
  - \$508, winner \$204
- **Fundraising & co-chair (vacant)**
  - Malley's?
  - Mattress?
- **Uniforms Chair & Co-chair (Sandy Slaughter)**
  - cleaning - before band show if fees are paid
- **Chaperone & Co-Chair (Sheri Gestring, Chair, Co-chair vacant)**
- **Scholarship Committee: Determined in Spring**

**Old Business** - none

**Public Comments**

**Additional Comments and Announcements**

- Dawson has ideas for long term fundraising - email info to Sheri

**Next Band Boosters Meeting**  
**Tuesday, October 12 , 2021**

**Adjournment**

Motion to adjourn by Amato Second Sheri by time ?

Minutes Prepared By: *Brenna Brown* Date 10/10/21

Brenna Brown, Secretary

Minutes Approved By:

\_\_\_\_\_ Date \_\_\_\_\_

Sheri Gestring, President

OR

\_\_\_\_\_ Date \_\_\_\_\_

Michelle Amato, Vice President